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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
for 

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 
POHAKUNUI AVENUE TO INTERSTATE H-1 

 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. HSP-093-1(031) 

 
The following is provided for information. 
 

A. PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

Attached are the October 6, 2022, pre-bid meeting attendance list and 
minutes. 
 

 
B. CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS / REQUEST FOR INFORMATION AND HDOT 

RESPONSE 
 

Attached are RFI questions and responses. 
 

Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by recording the date of its receipt 
in the space provided on page P-4 of the Proposal. 
 
 
 
             
                                                                      

JADE T. BUTAY 
Director of Transportation 

  

https://stateofhawaii.na1.adobesign.com/verifier?tx=CBJCHBCAABAAPMXJifg5xJQQRbYIOVTBpi9fti7jKnvt
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PRE-BID MEETING MINUTES 
 

FARRINGTON HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 
POHAKUNUI AVENUE TO INTERSTATE H-1 

FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. HSP-093-1(031) 
 

Date, Time & Place:  October 6 @ 9:00 a.m. Pre-bid meeting was held virtually via 
Microsoft Teams. 
 
Attendees: 
Name Company/Office Email 
Robert Sun HDOT-HWY-DD Robert.sun@hawaii.gov 
Jimmy Tang HDOT-HWY-DD Tsang.m.tang@hawaii.gov 
Daniel Williams HDOT Admin Daniel.k.williams@hawaii.gov 
Sam Peng Ho Jas. W. Glover, Ltd. samh@gloverltd.com 
Gavin Wong AECOM Gavin.wong@aecom.com 
Joshua Garces AECOM Josh.garces@aecom.com 

 
 
Items of Discussion: 
 
Rob Sun opened the meeting at 9:03 a.m.  The following reminders were announced: 
 

• The Meeting is being recorded and will not be part of the addendum. 
• Identify yourself and the company you are representing with contact information. 
• The project is Farrington Highway Safety Improvements.  Project limits are from 

Pohakunui Avenue to Interstate H-1.  This is a federal aid project.  
• Any questions for this project are to be submitted only through Hie-Pro.  No 

responses will be given to questions that are submitted via email or verbally. 
• Daniel Williams summarized the needed DBE components of the bid and the 

documents that will be needed.  Ensure to document all discussions, phone calls, 
faxes, or communications in efforts to meet the DBE goal.  The project has a 
DBE goal of 6.2%.  All documents and requirements for DBE that was discussed 
is provided in the bid documents. 

• Bidder Registration Form can be found at: 
https://hidot.hawaii.gov/administration/files/2019/03/Bidder-Registration-Fillable-
Form.pdf 

• DBE Directory can be found at: https://hdot.dbesystem.com/ 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:13 a.m.  
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CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS / REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
AND HDOT RESPONSE 

 
FARRINGTON HIGHWAY SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 

POHAKUNUI AVENUE TO INTERSTATE H-1 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. HSP-093-1(031) 

 
 
The following RFIs/questions were submitted via HIePRO by prospective bidders as of 
October 13, 2022.  The questions and responses are as follows: 
 

1. Are Post mounted Advisory Boards (Notice to Motorist) Required Per Spec 
645.03(G) Advisory Signs.  Submit advisory sign shop drawings.  Construct, 
install, maintain, and remove two advisory signs as ordered by the Engineer.  
Place signs at locations designated by the Engineer.  Provide signs, minimum B 
feet wide by 4 feet high, with black letters on orange background, and with three 
4,00 pounds/foot flanged channel posts for each sign?  If so, can you please 
provide the locations? 
 
Response:  Yes, they are required.  As specified in Standard Specifications, 
section 645.03(G), two advisory signs are required.  The Engineer will coordinate 
with the contractor to determine the field locations prior to the two weeks before 
start of construction. 
 

2. Can used signs, posts and hardware be used for Advisory and Construction 
Work Zone Signs if they are required for the project? 
 
Response:  Previously used signs may be allowed for use providing that they 
comply with Standard Specifications, section 645.02, paragraphs 50 through 53, 
as shown in the plans, and as accepted by the Engineer.  Previously used 
signposts and hardware maybe used providing they comply with Standard 
Specifications, section 750.02(B) and applicable subsection of 750.03, and 
accepted by the Engineer. 
 

3. May I get the attendees list from the pre-bid meeting? 
Response:  Attendee list is attached to this Addendum. 
 

4. Due to a large number of projects that we are currently bidding, we would like to 
request an extension to the bid date of about 3 weeks if possible. 
Response:  HDOT does not intend to extend the bid opening date at this time. 

 
5. Will there be k-rail available for the contractors use provided by HDOT?  

Response:  HDOT will not be providing k-rail.  The Contractor shall provide its 
own temporary barriers. 
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